
ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 16 , 1998 

PLEASE PRINT ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 

NAME REPRESENTING 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 _, off 

28 

29 



ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 16 , 1998 

PLEASE PRINT ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 

NAME REPRESENTING 

30 '\1,-6'\ /1. A ,ct_ -I ,n / _(.i,v - A fV\. \JV u, /\_ 

. .  /Jx, -i. r u oJJ ..v: <: HU ;.O' r J} 
31 ,Jo (\AA '\;)�� 
32 

_:f
11y 

(!1(Jy� I 
ll1clfk� � I llte/:ftary £/���t-r.4 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

59 



Arizona Water Banking Authority 
500 North Third Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85004 

Telephone 602-417-2418 

Fax 602-417-2401 

Web Site: www.awba.state.az.us 

FINAL AGENDA 

Wednesday, December 16, 1998 

*10:00 a.m.

Arizona Department of Water Resources 
Third floor conference room 

I. Welcome/Opening Remarks

II. Adoption of Minutes of November 18 Meeting

III. Discussion of the 1998 Plan of Operation and Staff Activities

IV. Approval of 1999 Annual Plan of Operation

V. Presentation of Study Commission Report Including Proposed Legislative Recommendations

VI. Call to the Public

Future Meeting Dates: 
Wednesday, January 20, 1999 
Wednesday, February 17, 1999 

Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by 
contacting the Arizona Water Banking Authority at (602) 417-2418. Requests should be made as early as 

possible to allow time to arrange the accommodation. 



ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

Draft Minutes 

November 18, 1998 

Ariz.ona Department of Water Resources 

Welcome/ Opening Remarks 
All members of the Authority were present. Chairperson Rita Pearson chaired the meeting. 

Adoption of Minutes of September 16 and October 21 
The September 16th and October 21st minutes were approved. The September meeting minutes 

had not been approved because there was no quorum at the October meeting. 

Discussion of the 1998 Annual Plan of Operation and Staff Activities 

AUiliORITY MEMBERS 
Rita P. Pearson, Chaimuui 
Tom Griffin, V,ce-Chaia:nan 
Bill Cruue, Secretary 
Grady Gammage, Jr. 
Richard S. Walden 

EX OFFlCIO MEMBERS 
Senator Pat Conner 
Rep. Gail Griffin 

Tim Henley, Manager of the A WBA, explained that A WBA October deliveries were low and reiterated his comments 
from last month's meeting that a combination of wet weather and CAP pool water issues make it unlikely that the 
A WBA will meet its recharge goals for 1998. The A WBA will probably recharge approximately 220,000 acre feet 
of water by the end of 1998. 

Other Issues 

Federal Judge Earl Carroll issued an order in the first phase of the CA WCD-USBR lawsuit. The first phase concerned 
the cost ceiling on repayment for the costs to construct the CAP canals. Judge Carroll ruled in favor of the CA WCD 
finding that the CA WCD' s repayment obligation amounted to no more than $1. 781 billion rather than the $2.2 billion 

that the USBR had claimed. 

Grady Gammage, Jr. stated that this order disposing of the issue in the first phase of the trial may be an appealable 
order, but he is confident that the decision will stand on appeal. He added that Phase II, which concerns the allocation 
of repayment costs, is currently underway and should conclude within a week or so. 

1999 Annual Plan of Operation 
Tim Henley provided an overview of the draft 1999 Plan of Operation. He directed the Authority members and 
observers to page 6, Table 2, to review the amount of water scheduled to be delivered by the A WBA to partner GSFs 
and USFs around the state. Approximately 537,000 acre feet of CAP water is available to the A WBA in 1999. If the 
A WBA finds more capacity and customers, it could store more than the projected 320,000 acre feet as set forth in the 
draft Plan. 

Mr. Henley also explained that the in lieu recharge numbers are somewhat conservative in light of the great disparity 
between water ordered and actually used last year. Individual irrigation districts may order additional water over the 
course of the year if they wish. Some irrigation districts may be mixing groundwater and A WBA water for lower 
prices overall, but using groundwater means less groundwater is conserved, and consequently, there is less opportunity 
to take A WBA water. If Arizona experiences a wet winter, the numbers are likely to be pretty accurate. If Arizona 
experiences a dry winter, the partners may need more A WBA water. 

The A WBA has no agreements yet in place with Vidler Water Company or Kai Farms, two new partners. The A WBA 
is still awaiting further information on the status of applications for Water Storage Permits from West Maricopa 
Combine and the McMullen Valley Irrigation and Drainage District before it commits to those projects. 

Finally, Mr. Henley recommended retaining the $21 per acre foot price for A WBA water, at least through 1999. The 
Authority concurred. 

Signing of Agreements 
The A WBA's Exchange Agreement with SRP was approved. The amended CAVSARP agreement (reflecting an 
expanded pilot permit with a capacity of 15,000 af a year and a new expiration date and some different cost 
components) was also approved. 



Discussion of Issue Paper Discussing Recharge Outside the AMA 
Tim Henley provided a brief review of the issues covered in the "Recharge Outside the AMAs" issue paper written· 

by A WBA staff. Draft copies are available for review, and if anyone has suggestions for revisions or areas not 
covered, they are welcome to submit them. This paper is not a formal policy document of any kind: it is an issue paper 
designed to point out some potential areas to be aware of when the A WBA begins recharging outside the AMAs. 

Interstate Issues 
Rita Pearson explained that nothing much has happened since the second public comment period on the draft Interstate 
Water Banking Rules closed. If information becomes available, the Authority members will be informed. 

Study Commission 
Herb Dishlip, Assistant Director of the ADWR, informed the Authority that the final report of the Water Banking 
Authority Study Commission will be ready in early December. A legislative package with recommendations was 
submitted in bill fmm from the Commission. The Authority requested that public meetings be held in conjunction with 
December's A WBA meeting to discuss recommendations for the Study Commission and the legislation package. The 
Study Commission has concluded its business, and Herb thanked all the members for their hard work and praised the 
process. 

Call to the Public 
The next meetings are scheduled for and December 16 and January 21. The meeting was adjourned at 11 :30 a.m. 

2 



1998 PLAN OF OPERATION 

CUMULATIVE DELIVERIES (by Month ) 
Plmnes vs. Actual 

400 �---.----.--,---,---,-----------,---r-, 

300 • -

1 

t)C) 
� I I I IA L/I I 

-

PLANNED 
-

ACTUAL 

101H-+--+->--V: I ,.,.j,....,. I I 

0 ' • . . 
111111 211111 :WS 4118 6'98 IIAl8 711111 MIii lll!IIJ 1Cl/9Cl11111111211111 

Months 

TUCSON AMA DELIVERIES ( by Month ) 
Planned vs, Actual 

25 -----------------� 

20 

I 
LL 15 

j I 

jio 
- t-+ I

I-

5 

0 
11118 2188 a.M ol.98 5oG8 11198 7/98 - !1.0010l8811/0012/98 

Monlhs 

■ 
PI.ANl£D 

■ 
ACTUAL 
---

PLANNED (CUM) 

ACTUAL (CUM) 

PHOENIX AMA DELIVERIES (by Month ) 
Planned vs, Actual 

m 

250 �-----------�-----� 

200 I , i I i i I ' _,r

LL 150 

� 100 I i I � 
� 

50 

0 
11911 21!1B :WS Mlll 5/00 IW8 71118 Me 9,H 1Ml811'9812/88 

Months 

PINAL AMA DELIVERIES (by Month) 
Planned vs, Actual 

140 

120 . - . 

100 I- I! 
� 00 · I
<( 

i 60 

...... � .. -

l 
, .. 

� 
40 

I 20 

0 iM!II& p••-1•:•1• 1•1•l•1•1• I
11118 21911 3lll8 � 51!111 6lll8 7/D8 MIO 11,POO 10/98111111112/!IB 

h4oolhs 

■ 
PLANNED 

■ 
ACTUAL 
----
PLANNED (CUM) 

ACTUAL (CUM) 



1998 PLAN OF OPERATION BY ENTITY 

Actual deliveries updated 15-Dec-98 
jan feb mar apr may jun 

Phoenix AMA 
GRUSP 8,032 8,551 6,711 0 5,237 5,904 
RWCD 0 0 0 0 0 0 
NMIDD 2,233 286 0 0 0 4,959 
QCID 0 0 0 0 0 0 
MWD 0 0 2,373 2,399 2,701 2,604 
CHCID 0 0 0 0 22 0 
TID 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Subtotal 10,265 8,837 9,084 2,399 7,960 13,467 

Pinal AMA 
CAIDD 0 0 0 0 0 0 
MSIDD 2,430 0 0 0 8,792 3,221 
HIDD 1,819 708 5,284 5,905 6,901 9,302 

Subtotal 4,249 708 5,284 5,905 15,693 12,523 

Tucson AMA 
Avra Valley 0 0 0 0 0 0 
CAVSARP ·531 579 576 597 600 537 
Pima Mine 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Lower Santa Cruz Q 0 0 0 0 0 

Subtotal 531 579 576 597 600 537 

TOTAL 15,045 10,124 14,944 8,901 24,253 26,527 

jul aug sep oct 

5,595 6,325 5,910 3,996 
0 0 0 0 

271 12,811 7,390 4,670 
0 3,589 3,536 1,782 

2,665 2,866 1,748 1,796 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

8,531 25,591 18,584 12,244 

0 0 323 2,837 
0 1,799 5,730 6,708 
0 0 3,461 1,900 
0 1,799 9,514 11,445 

675 374 318 576 
652 54 57 0 

0 0 688 259 
0 0 0 0 

1,327 428 1,063 835 

9,858 27,818 29,161 24,524 

nov dee 

259 3,200 
0 0 

2,546 2,000 
1,127 2,000 
848 0 

0 0 
0 0 

4,780 7,200 

2,199 1,779 
2,915 4,500 
812 1,400 

5,926 7,679 

900 900 
420 420 
300 0 

0 0 
1,620 1,320 

12,326 16,199 

total 

59,720 GRUSP 
0 RWCD 

37,166 NMIDD 
12,034 QCID 
20,000 MWD 

22 CHCID 
0 TIO 

128,942 

7,138 CAIDD 
36,095 MSIDD 
37,492 HIDD 
80,725 

3,743 Avra Valle 
5,023 CAVSARF 
1,247 Pima Mine 

Q L. Santa C 
10,013 

219,680 



ARIZONA WATERBANKINGAUTHORITY 

ANNUAL PLAN OF OPERATION 

1999 

Rita P. Pearson, Chairman 

January 1, 1999 



INTRODUCTION 

The Arizona Water Banking Authority (AWBA) was created to store Arizona's unused 
Colorado River water entitlement in western, central and southern Arizona to develop long-term 
storage credits to: (1) firm existing water supplies for municipal and industrial users during Colorado 
River shortages or Central Arizona Project (CAP) service interruptions; (2) help meet the water 
management objectives of the Arizona Groundwater Code; and (3) assist in the settlement of 
American Indian water rights claims. 

The A WBA is required by statute to approve an annual Plan of Operation by January 1 of 
each year. The Plan of Operation is intended to govern the operations of the A WBA over the course 
of the entire calendar year. During the course of the year, changing circumstances may present 
limitations or provide new opportunities not contemplated in the adopted Plan, which could affect 
the overall delivery projections. In such circumstances, the A WBA may choose to modify its 
adopted Plan. If such modifications are required, the proposed modifications will be discussed and 
approved at a public meeting of the A WBA. 

· The A WBA recognizes that day-to-day adjustments in the normal operations of the CAP or
the individual storage facilities. caused by maintenance and fluctuations in the weather may affect 
the actual monthly deliveries made on behalf of the A WBA. However, if the adjustments do not 
impact the overall annual delivery projections contained in the Plan, those adjustments will not be 
deemed modifications to the Plan and will be addressed by staff and reported to the A WBA members 
on an as-needed basis. 

1998 PLAN OF OPERATION 

In 1998, the A WBA' s second full year of operation, the A WBA recharged approximately 
220,000 acre feet of Colorado River water, bringing Arizona's total use of Colorado River water 
close to its normal year entitlement of 2.8 million acre feet (See Figure 1). 

1998 Arizona Uses 
Million Acre Feet 

Other (1.25) 

CAP (0,99) 

Total Arizona Use = 2.46 million acre feet 

Figure 1 





Though the 1998 Plan of Operation scheduled approximately 350,000 acre feet of water to 
be recharged around the state, the amount of water recharged in Arizona was lower in 1998 than 

expected. The reduced water recharge rate was due primarily to weather conditions. Arizona 
experienced extremely high rainfall associated with the "El Nifio" weather pattern in 1998, which 
cut back dramatically on the quantity of A WBA water needed by irrigation districts. Most of the 
A WBA recharge activity involves groundwater savings facilities (farms that are part of irrigation 
districts), but in 1998 the additional rainfall resulted in decreased or discontinued "in lieu" water 

orders at these groundwater savings facilities. Figure 3 shows the acre-foot break down between 

GSFs and USFs for 1998. 

1998 Recharge ··by Type 
Acre feet 

USF (69733) 

GSF (149947) 

Groundwater Savings Facility (GSF) 
Underground Storage Facility (USF) 

Figure 3 

3 






















































































